www.maayanbengal.com info@maayanbengal.com +31(0)616562497

Since my graduation from the Royal acadeny in Den Haag I've been working as a still life photographer, both editorialy and commercially. My experience encompasses concept creation, project management, model building, styling, as well as the actual photography and edeting.

Work experience:

2013 – present	Freelance assistant Art Department, Pupkin Film
2009 - 2013	Represented by the House Of Orange, Amsterdam
2008 - 2009	Photography manager at Zenggi.com

2007- present Freelance Photographer

Selected Publications/Clients:

Douglas/Faboulas, Elegance magazine, PS magazine, De Bijenkorf, Tommy Hilfiger, Glamcult Magazine, Dutch EllE, BLEND, Beautyjournaal.nl, deSentor magazine, Zorgverzekeraars Nederland Jaarbericht, VPRO annual book, 2007 annual Verbond van Verzekeraars, Diva magazine, Kate Hume design, Peter greenaway, Siba Sahabi

Education:

2004 - 2007	BA Photography, The Royal Academy of Art, The Hague, The Netherlands
2001 - 2004	Photography, Camera Obscura school of art, Tel Aviv, Israel

Characteristics:

Precise, high awareness for small details, organized Flexible, adopting quickly to changes Self motivating Strong communication skills, good team player

Computer skills:

Adobe CS: Photoshop, Bridge, Dreamweaver, InDesign, Flash Digital photo professional Sinar capture shop Capture one pro Final cut pro MS office

Languages:

Hebrew - excellent, English - excellent, Dutch - Limited working proficiency

Group/Solo exhibitions:

2012	Kasteel Keukenhof: Flower Castel, group exhibition
2011	Salon/2 in het Geelvink, Amsterdam
2011	HTNK, one-day shop, Amsterdam
2010	WALLS gallery, group exhibition, Amsterdam
2010	Ongekend, young masterds@auction, Rotteram
2010	ArtUnit#2, solo exhibition, Haarlem
2009	'3' gallery de leeuw, The Hague
2008	'Lichting 2007', Stichting Museum Kunst Paviljoen
2007	LAKgallery, Leiden
2007	'Oogst 2007', bart kunst in huis, Nijmegen
2007	Royal academy, The Hague - Graduation exhibition
2007	'Verbond van verzekeraars foto prize' Fotomuseum, The Hague
2007	De Bijenkorf, The Hague
2006	Gallery king kong, The Hague
2005	Istanbul museum of painting and sculpture, Istanbul, Turkey
2004	Camera obscura gallery, Tel Aviv

Prizes:

The Photo Academy Award 2007, Merel Kokhuis and Frame nomination Eervolle vermelding, photoprize 2006/2007

^{*}Have a driving license B